WINNEBAGO COUNTY

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
Friday, January 21, 2022

Parking lot of County Administration Building
112 Otter Ave

Oshkosh, WI

Present: Supervisors: Tom Egan, Rob Keller, Brian Defferding and Cary
Rowe — Zoning Administrator

Excused: Maribeth Gabert and Ben Joas.

Supervisor Egan called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. at the parking lot of
the County Administration building. The Committee viewed the following
properties:

1. Craig Pierstorff et al — South of 6546 Lasley Shore Dr, Town of
Winneconne — Zoning Map Amendment

2. Jennifer Zingsheim et al — 3043 Bellaire Ln, Town of Oshkosh —
Zoning Map Amendment

3. Mike Scharpf et al — East of 1450 N Clay Rd, Town of Nekimi —
Zoning Map Amendment

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION made by R. Keller to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by B.
Defferding. Motion carried 3-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 A.M.
Respectfully submitted,

Cary Rowe
Recording Secretary



WINNEBAGO COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
DELIBERATIVE HEARING
February 4, 2022
7:30 A.M.
Third Floor Conference Room — County Administration Building

PRESENT: Supervisors, Thomas Egan - Chairman, Rob Keller, Maribeth
Gabert, Brian Defferding and Ben Joas (virtual). Cary Rowe -
Zoning Administrator, Brian O'Rourke — Land Use Planner, Daniel
LeFebvre — Code Enforcement Officer and Karen Fredrick (virtual) -
court reporter.

*Deliberative Hearing held via Zoom

The meeting was called to order by Thomas Egan, Chairman at 7:30 A.M.

1. Craiq Pierstorff — South of 6546 Lasley Shore Dr, Town of Winneconne —
Zoning Map Amendment.

Committee reviewed findings in order to act on a zoning map amendment.

MOTION by B. Defferding, seconded by M. Gabert, to approve the zoning map
amendment with findings as submitted. MOTION carried 5-0.

2. Mike Scharpf et al — East of 1450 N Clay Rd, Town of Nekimi — Zoning Map
Amendment.

Committee reviewed findings in order to act on a zoning map amendment.
MOTION by R. Keller, seconded by B. Joas, to approve the zoning map
amendment as submitted. MOTION carried 5-0.

3. Jennifer Zingsheim et al — 3043 Bellaire Ln, Town of Oshkosh — Zoning Map
Amendment.

Committee reviewed findings in order to act on a zoning map amendment.

MOTION by M. Gabert, seconded by B. Defferding, to approve the zoning map
amendment as submitted. MOTION carried 5-0.

ADJOURNMENT




MOTION made by B. Defferding to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by M. Gabert.
Motion carried 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:33 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Cary A. Rowe
Recording Secretary



Planning & Zoning Committee
PLANNING MEETING
County Administration Building — 3" Floor Conference Room

February 4t 2022
7:45 A.M.
* Meeting held in person & via Zoom

PRESENT: Supervisors Tom Egan — Chairman, Maribeth Gabert, Robert Keller, Brian
Defferding, Ben Joas. Jerry Bougie — Planning Director, Brian O’'Rourke — Land Use
Planner, Cary Rowe — Zoning Administrator, Daniel Lefebvre — Code Enforcement
Officer.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY RESIDENTS: Bill Benson — 2091 Clairville Rd, Michael &
Jessica Bradley — 2633 Knott Rd, Dennis Radloff — 2370 James Rd.

1.

Approval of minutes from December 17 (Viewing), December 22 (Public Hearing),
January 7 (Deliberative), and January 7 (Planning Meting).

Motion to approve the minutes by R Keller. Seconded by B. Defferding. Motion
carried 5-0.

Update and discussion on Sawyer Creek Floodplain issue.

J. Bougie stated that staff met with the City of Oshkosh and the County Executive in
January. It was concluded at that time that both County Staff and City Staff will need
to meet with all property owners that will be affected by the proposed flood storage
map. He also reiterated that the reason the City of Oshkosh is proposing this study
is due to them currently using these areas as flood storage, however FEMA stated
that in order for the City to continue using these areas that a formal study would
need to be conducted in or to be used for official reasons.

Bill Benson, 2091 Clairville Rd, stated that he is opposed to the City's proposal,
questioned the legitimacy of the data, and believes that there are other areas in the
study that are lower than those areas proposed to be used as flood storage. He also
questioned what role the DNR and FEMA have.

J. Bougie stated that the data comes from the City's Engineer, and that the County
would have to hire their own Engineer to dispute the City's data, which the County
does not, at this time, plan on doing.

C. Rowe stated that the DNR and FEMA have their own Engineers and they've both
approved the current proposal.



Jessica Bradley, 2633 Knott Rd, also stated she was in opposition of the City's
proposal, had the same questions/concerns as B. Benson, and is concerned that
their property value will be diminished by approving the current proposal.

Dennis Radloff, 2370 James Rd, stated he is opposed to the City's current proposal,
feels that the water doesn't run in the directions the City claims, and thinks that the
County should hire its own Engineer.

J. Bougie stated that at this time the County would not hire a separate engineer, and

that their concerns are valid, and they should pose the same questions to the City of
Oshkosh at the planned meeting in March.

Presentation and discussion on new Zoom Meeting Information procedure.

J. Bougie played a power point presentation to the Committee showing the new
Zoom Meeting procedure with instructions; the meeting "link" on all agendas will now
be a link assigned to the Zoom meeting. This will enable staff to change the second
"link" in case of changes or amendments to the agenda.

Motion to adjourn by B. Defferding. Seconded by M. Gabert. Motion carried 5-0.

Brian P. O’'Rourke, AICP — Recording Secretary



Winnebago County
Planning & Zoning committee
VIEWING
February 18", 2022
7:30 A.M.
112 Otter Ave — Winnebago County Administrative Building
Oshkosh, WI

PRESENT: Supervisors Tom Egan, Maribeth Gabert, Rob Keller, Brian
Defferding, Brian O’Rourke — Land Use Planner

The following properties were viewed by the Committee:
1. Team SNW LLC - 5309 Lake Rd, Town of Black Wolf — Zoning Map
Amendment

2. Darrin Kuehn et al — 1403 Green Valley Rd, Town of Neenah — Conditional
Use Permit Review

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brian P. O’'Rourke, AICP
Recording Secretary



. 2020-CU-5450
Resolution 2020-23 . KUEHN, DARRIN

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

TOWN ACTION FOR CONDITIONAL USE
Town of NEENAH
Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Applicant:
KUEHN, DARRIN PATOKA REV TST, AUDREY |

Agent:
BEN HAMBLIN - MCMAHON ENGINEERS

Location Of Premises Affected:
1403 GREEN VALLEY RD
NEENAH, W| 54956

Legal Description:
Being a part of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 8, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of
Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Current or Proposed Zoning:
[-1 Light Industrial, B-3 Regional Business

Code Reference:
23.8-254

Explanation:
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a multi-family residential building.

For the above requested Conditional Use the Town of NEENAH is recommending:

Approval Approval with conditiong™ Denial

Town Findings:

“No  Shyechons o nervono ey PIUpehY

AU W Y Ne Yoo hon
AP POVETTuAY (\e\_c\\\\o@f\\oo(ﬂ

Town Conditions:
- A \-ﬁ-n&gcnpo_ ol p\&r\\-&}, o Srrech SNV
Q:E‘ %CV‘OLQ‘)Q_,

Signed: %/\/\m Q\ | Date: W) -LO0

WNen Sherk '
Qerd reesoorer




CARY A ROWE
Zoning Administrator

112 OTTER AVE, PO BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WI 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

W 1 nnebago COl.ll’lty Zoningdepartment(@co.winnebago.wi.us
Zoning Department

The Wave of the Future

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #2020-CU-5450

Owner: KUEHN, DARRIN
3011 ROSE MOON WAY
NEENAH, WI| 54956

Agent: BEN HAMBLIN
MCMAHON ENGINEERS,
1445 MCMAHON DR NEENAH, W1 54956

Location: 1403 GREEN VALLEY RD NEENAH, WI| 54956 Tax Parcel No: 010-0151-05

Legal: Being a part of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 8, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

On 12/4/2020, a Conditional Use Permit was GRANTED WITH CONDITIONS.
Applicant requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a multi-family residential building.

Conditions:
Town:

N/A
County:

1. Any required State, County and Town permits shall be issued prior to construction/expansion.

2. All buildings shall shall meet the design and construction standards under section 23.856(c) of the Winnebago
County Zoning Ordinance.

3. The Winnebago County Zoning Committee shall conduct a review of the Conditional Use Permit in one year.

KUEHN, DARRIN | must sign and return this letter to the Winnebago County Zoning Dept, 112 Otter Ave,
Oshkosh WI 54901, within 45 days of 12/4/2020. Their signature states that they are in agreement with the
conditions that have been placed on the Conditional Use Permit. Failure to sign and return the decision
notice within 45 days of the committee’s decision shall void the approval. The decision notice shall
become effective upon the property’s owner signature.

KUEHN, DARRIN |



The findings used to grant the conditional use have been made in accordance with section 23.7-114, and are as
follows:

Town:

No response.

County:
1. The Town of Neenah has not responded.
2. There were no objections.
3. Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.

APPLICANTS RIGHTS:

23.7-119(a)

(8) The applicant may appeal the decision to a court of competent jurisdiction.

(9) An aggrieved person, other than the applicant, may appeal the decision to a court of competent jurisdiction and
that any work done by the applicant as authorized by the approval is done at the applicant's risk.

1
)
ry

12/4/2020 L8 e P O EA
Date Zoning Officer
NOTES:

1. Conditional Use granted by the Planning & Zoning Committee shall expire within twelve (12) months unless
substantial work has commenced.

2. Approval of your Conditional Use application does not exclude the need to obtain the required building and zoning
permits. Please make application for these permits through your town building inspector and zoning
department.

3. For additional information regarding the appeal process relating to procedural requirements, contact the Zoning
Office.




Agenda Item Report

Winnebago Count

The Wave of the Future

DATE: February 15, 2022

TO: Planning and Zoning Committee (for March 4, 2022 Committee meeting)

FROM: Jerry Bougie, Director of Planning and Zoning, Cary Rowe, Zoning Administrator

RE: Committee review and action to forward Town Zoning Ordinance amendment(s) to County Board

Background:

Amendments to Town zoning ordinances are required to be adopted by the Winnebago County Board
pursuant to section 60.62(3), Wis. Stats., and s. 8.04, Winnebago County General Code.

Policy Discussion:

County Zoning Staff receives Town zoning ordinance amendment(s) from the affected Town(s). Staff
reviews the Town's action for completeness of information (i.e. findings of fact) and whether the
proposed zoning amendment(s) is/are consistent with the Winnebago County Comprehensive Plan and
subsequently prepares a Staff recommendation on each of the proposed zoning amendment(s).
Amendments are then reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Committee whereby the Committee takes
action to forward the zoning amendment(s) to County Board for approval. Town zoning amendments
do not require a County public hearing, as the hearing has already occurred at the Town level.

For this month's agenda the following Town Zoning Change(s) is/are requested:
1. Review of Zoning Ordinance Amendments -Town of Nepeuskun.
Findings:

1. The Town of Nepeuskun Town Board has deemed it is in its best interest and that of its citizens
to amend the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code that would address the needs of Town of
Nepeuskun.

2. The Town of Nepeuskun Town Board directed the Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission, with
the assistance of Cedar Corporation to review and recommend text amendments to the Town of
Nepeuskun Municipal Code.

3. The Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission held a public hearing on proposed text amendments
to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code on January 10, 2022 for the purpose of collecting
comments and public input.

4. The Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission following the January 10, 2022 public hearing on
proposed text amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code, recommended adoption
of the text amendments by the Town Board.

Requested Action:

Approve a motion to forward town zoning ordinance amendments to County Board for action. (Note: a
separate motion is made for each zone change on the agenda).



Committee Action:

Attachments:

See attached.



Y
CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

v MEMO FOR P & Z PLANNING MEETING AGENDA OF MARCH 4, 2022
TO: Planning & Zoning Committee
}!}
FM: Zoning Administrator c‘wﬁ“""
RE: Review of Town of Nepeuskun Zoning Ordinance Amendments
1. Review of Zoning Ordinance Amendments — Town of Nepeuskun
The zoning office received a copy of the Town of Nepeuskun’s adopted zoning
ordinance amendments which include text and a new map. The amendments are
related to farmland preservation and have been certified by DATCP. The adopted
zoning ordinance amendments for the Town of Nepeuskun must be approved by

the County Board. There does not appear to be any conflicts with county zoning
jurisdiction or regulatory authority.

RECOMMENDATION: Forward adopted zoning ordinance amendments to County
Board for action.



Resolution NO 01-2022-01

TOWN OF NEPEUSKUN
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
Text Amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Town Board has deemed it is in its best interest and
that of its citizens to amend the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code that would address the needs
of the Town of Nepeuskun, and;

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Town Board directed the Town of Nepeuskun Plan
Commission, with the assistance of Cedar Corporation to review and recommend text amendments
to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code, and;

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission held a Public Hearing on proposed
text amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code on January 10, 2022 for the purpose
of collecting comments and public input, and,;

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission following the January 10, 2022
Public Hearing on proposed text amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code,
recommended adoption of the text amendments by the Town Board, and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Town of Nepeuskun Town Board adopts
the text amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code.

The amended Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code shall take effect upon passage by the
Winnebago County Board of Supervisors and posting (or publication) as required by law.

The amended Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code is hereby adopted as the general code of
ordinances in and for the Town of Nepeuskun, Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Dated this 17th day of January, 2022.
TOWN OF NEPEUSKUN

7 i 7
T0w£ Chajrpeén}

Attest: @hw (&J - @’)WN

Town Clerk




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Before the Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on Monday, January 10, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the Nepeuskun Town Hall, 1475 County Road
“E”, Ripon, Wisconsin, the Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission will hold a public hearing for the purpose of amending
the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code, commonly referred to as the “Nepeuskun Zoning Ordinance”. The town will use
this public hearing to accept comments on amending text within the Municipal Code and the zoning map. The
amendment is required by DATCP (Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection) which
administers the State’s Farmland Preservation Program so the town can maintain certification for land owners who are
interested in obtaining farmland preservation tax credits. Text changes include establishing conformance with Winnebago
County Farmland Preservation Plan. A summary of the proposed text changes from the previously adopted Municipal
Code include the following:

Chapter 5: Section 5.4.2, addition of a Farmland Preservation Overlay (FPO) District and dimensional standards.
Chapter 5: Exhibit 2 Matrix, changes of uses within certain zoning districts.
Chapter 6: Section 6.10, establishment of exceptions to minimum road frontage requirements.
Chapter 14: Farmland Preservation (DATCP certified). Proposed revisions include;
-Removal of the base farm tract provisions from the A1 Zoning District
-Removal of allowing new non-farm residences in the A1 Zoning District
-Allowance for two-family residences as farm residences
-Minor provision edits to rezoning land out of farmland preservation
5. Zoning Map: Placement of FPO Zoning District Overlay and other zoning district amendments as requested

PO Y =

The hearing is open to the public and all interested parties are encouraged to attend. Telephone access to the meeting
can be obtained by dialing 408-418-9388 using Access Code 622 869 456. A copy of the proposed changes can be
viewed on the Town’s web site at: www.townofnepeuskun.org Contact Ron Bahn, Plan Commission Chairman at 1-920-
570-3296 for more information.

Published December 27, 2021 and January 3, 2022.



STATE OF WISCONSIN
SS. Scott Mundro being duly

Green Lake County

sworn, doth depose and say that he (she) is an authorized representative
of the Berlin Journal, a newspaper published at Berlin, a repre-
of said State, and that an advemsement
i a true copy, taken from said paper, was

December 23, 2021

December 30, 2021
Y z"ﬁ[(l s
(Title)
before me this 30th day of
A 2445, e g
otary Publi€,
August 23,2023

0. Times 2 NotaryFees$_1.00
' Printers Fees _ 305.00
Extra Copies

Total §  306.00

NOILYJI78nd 40 4004d
40 ¥ALLYIN JHL NI
AINNOJ INVT N33HI
NISNOOSIM 40 ALVLS




Town of Nepeuskun

Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Approved Amendments
January 17, 2022



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

5.4.1

54.2

Article 4.
Zoning Districts

Districts.

The Town is divided into the zoning districts as listed in this section. The district boundaries are shown on the
following maps which are a part of this code: (1) the official zoning map, which is on file in the office of the Town
Clerk; and (2) the general floodplain overlay(s) on the official zoning map of Winnebago County on file in the office
of the Winnebago County zoning administrator.

Purpose and Intent of Districts.

1:

The purpose of the R-1 Residential District R-1
Residential District is to preserve | gpqrelang Residential District R-2
rural landscape character, Farmland Preservation District (Chapter 14) A-1
natural resource areas, and ) .

open land, while permitting Agricultural District A-2
residential development at low, Existing Commercial District c-
rural densities, in an open space Community Commercial District C-2
setting, located and designed to Public Lands Institutional PLI
reduce the perceived intensity of Farm Preservation Overlay FPO

development  and provide
privacy for dwellings. This district is intended to provide a quiet, pleasant, and relatively spacious living
area, protected from traffic hazards and the intrusion of incompatible land uses. Basic district standards
are designed to provide reliable single and two-family home sites where all other uses, facilities, and
services are of secondary significance to the location of the home site and living area itself.

Shoreland Residential District R-2. The purpose of the R-2 Shoreland Residential District is to
accommodate in-fill residential development on existing lots adjacent to Rush Lake, consistent with
Winnebago County shoreland zoning standards and the Island Aire subdivision covenant (Exhibit 1)

Farmland Preservation District A-1. See Chapter 14.

Agricultural District A-2. The purpose of the A-2 Agricultural District is to conserve productive farming
areas, assure a proper economic and physical environment for continued agricultural use of land, maintain
an open rural character; assure compatible types and densities of development on lands that are useable
for agricultural pursuits; minimize other land uses incompatible with farming, and prevent the uncontrolled
spread of residential development. Persons and entities not engaged in agricultural pursuits in the
Agricultural Zone should be aware that the primary intention of the Zone is to permit usual acceptable
farming and farming practices which may generate dust, odor, smoke, noise, and vibration; during growing
seasons machinery may be operated at other than daylight hours; certain generally acceptable farming
operations may involve the use and spraying of herbicides or pesticides; and acceptable practices in
keeping animals may involve odors or noises. Accordingly, any person or entity residing or working in an
Agricultural Zone should anticipate these types of occurrences and recognize that such are the by-product
of zoning an area in the Town where agricultural endeavors are encouraged to thrive.

Existing Commercial District - C-1. This district is intended to recognize those commercial enterprises
on single parcels that existed on the effective date of this code. This designation is not intended to be
applied to surrounding parcels through the rezoning process. Those enterprises that existed on the
effective date of this code are allowed to continue and exist. Future land uses shall conform to those uses
allowed in the C-2 district.

Community Commercial District — C-2. This district is designed to accommodate those retail and
customer service establishments which are characteristic of a small town.

Public Lands Institutional — (PLI). This district is intended to include public facilities and lands and
institutional uses.

Farm Preservation Overlay — (FPO).

(1) Purpose. The district provides for the conservation and protection of lands planned for farmland
preservation in the Winnebago County Farmland Preservation Plan for the Town of Nepeuskun.
This district is an overlay district applying the provisions of the A-1 district (Chapter 14). This overlay
will only be applied within areas planned for farmland preservation in the Winnebago County
Farmland Preservation Plan for the Town of Nepeuskun zoned Agricultural (A-1) and Agriculture
(A-2) in the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code.

Town Zoning. August 6, 2015. Amended May 26, 2016 5-1



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

(2) Permitted Uses.

(a) Any permitted use authorized in the Farmland Preservation District (A-1). See Chapter 14.
(3) Conditional Uses.

(a) Any conditional use authorized in the Farmland Preservation District (A-1). See Chapter 14.
(4) Standards.

(a) Permitted and Conditional Uses: As authorized and regulated in the Farmland Preservation
District (A-1).

(b) Standards for Rezoning Lands out of the Farm Preservation Overlay: As authorized and
regulated in the Farmland Preservation District (A-1). See Chapter 14.

543 Land Use within Districts.

1. Generally. All uses within each district shall conform to the standards for each district as provided for in
Exhibit 2 and this part. Because the list cannot include every conceivable type of land use, the listed uses
shall be interpreted to include other uses that have similar impacts to the listed uses. Those uses that
are not listed and which cannot be interpreted to be similar to any listed use are prohibited.

2 Non-conforming uses. Those uses which were lawfully created prior to the effective date of this code,
and which according to Exhibit 2 and this part are now prohibited, shall be considered a non-conforming
use and shall be subject to the provisions contained in this chapter.

Town Zoning. August 6, 2015. Amended May 26, 2016 5-2



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

Exhibit 2. Land Uses by District

C-1 Public/Semi-Public Infrastructure
Agricultural Uses A-2 R-1 R-2 C-2 PLI & Utilities
Agriculture, animal’ PlP|C|-]C| - Airport
Agricultural use (Chapter 14 defined) PIP|P]| - PP Cemetery
Agri-Tourism Cl|C| == &= Commercial antennae - must meet Wis. Stats
Animal processing plant (not an accessory use) c|C| - - - - Public safety facility
Animal rendering plant cl|cC| - - - - Recycling center
Food processing facility (not an accessory use) c|l|C] - -1 C| - Solid waste container site
Game farm (Does not include outdoor/indoor c|C| - - - - Solid waste transfer station

shooting range activities) Utility installation, major - must meet Wis. Ste
Intensive animal production Utility installation, minor - must meet Wis. Stz
Agricultural-related use. (Chapter 14 defined) C Wind turbine must meet Wis, Stats 91.46(4)
Solar Energy Systems ** - must meet Wis. St
Mobile & radio broadcast facilities **

must meet Wis. Stats 91.46(4)

(@]
OO0
o

Resource-Based Uses Transportation, utility, communication, or othe
Aggregate and soil extraction operation c|C | - - - - that are required under state or federal law
Must meet Wis. Stats 91.46 (6) located in a specific place, or that are auth:
Forestry P|P|[P ]| - P|P to be located in a specific place under a stz
Hunting and fishing preserve (Private) cC|P| - = = = federal law that preempts the requirement «
Hunting and fishing preserve (Government or c|P| - - - | - conditional use permit for that use

Non-Profit Under Wis. Stats 91.46(5))
Sludge disposal - Municipal - per Wis. Stats 91.46(5) [C | C | - | - - -
Undeveloped natural space areas PIP|IP|P|P]|P

Community Services/Uses

Residential Uses Administrative governmental center

Residence, single or two-family built prior Jan. 1,2014| P | P | P [P | P | - Community center

Residence, two-family -l -|RP|R|E]| - Educational facility

Residence, multi-family -l -1Cc|Cc|C|- Instructional facility

Retirement home -|l-fc|c|cCc|- Worship facility

Manufactured home park - c|c|cC|- Instructional facility-agriculture (Government
Farm Residence, single-family/two-family PP cC| - or Non-Profit under Wis. Stats 91.46(5))
Non-Farm Residence, single-family/two-family - PIP|P]|C| -

Recreation / Sports / Entertainment

Special Care Facilities Agri- Tourism

l

Adult family home - - | P[P - - Golf course/driving range

Community living arrangement, Type | - - PP - - Indoor entertainment

Community living arrangement, Type |l - -|C|C - - Indoor sports and recreation

Community living arrangement, Type IlI -l-1c|Cc|-|- Miniature golf

Day care center - -|1C|C - - Outdoor entertainment

Family day care home PIPIP|P| - |- Outdoor/Indoor shooting range

Foster home (per Wis. Stats 48.62) cl|c|P|P| - - Park

Foster home (treatment) - -|P|P - - Stable, commercial

Group home for children - -|1Cc|C - - Trail

Nursing home -l -l-1-1C-

Bed and breakfast & short-term rentals crlP|P|P]| - |- Accessory buildings, residential

Campground -1 €| - - - | P Accessory structures

Group camp - 6| - - - - Boathouse

Hotel/motel - - - -1 C |- Home occupation, Type |
Home occupation, Type

Auction Facility cr|{C| - -|l]Cc|C Home occupation, Type I

Contractor yard, type | c{Cc| - - | P |- Home occupation, Type IV

Contractor yard, type Il c*| - - - c| - Kennel, private

Eating establishment -l -1 -1-1P- Stable, private

Kennel, commercial - C| - - c| -

Qutfitter service -1C - - -

Sales, agriculture cr{c| - - B

Sales, construction materials i . . =
Sales, convenience - - - -

T TV O




Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

Chapter 6
Land Division and Consolidation

6.10Lots.

a. The size, shape, and orientation of new lots shall be appropriate for the location of the land division and
for the type of development and use contemplated. The lots should be designed to provide an
aesthetically pleasing building site, and a proper architectural setting for the buildings contemplated.

b. Lot lines shall follow municipal boundary lines rather than cross them.

c. New residential lots should be located away from productive farmland and sensitive environmental
features.

d. Exception to Minimum Road Frontage Requirements.

(1) A-1 and A-2 parcels or lots greater than or equal to five (5) acres in size, and not intended for

building or construction purposes, may be created without the road frontage requirements,
provided a non-buildability statement is included on the face of the CSM or plat and access is
provided by an ingress/egress driveway easement. The ingress/egress driveway easement shall
meet the following requirements:

(a) Be a minimum of 30 feet in width,
(b) Provide ingress/egress driveway access from the parcel or lot to a public road.
(c) Driveway access within the easement area to the public road shall be approved by the

appropriate governmental jurisdiction prior to approval of the CSM

Fire Protection and Burning Ordinance. August 6, 2015 14-1



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

Chapter 14

Farmland Preservation Ordinance
A-1 Farmland Preservation Regulations

3 A+ Purpose. The purpose of the A-1 Agricultural
Dlstrlct is quallfy lands in the district or under thIS classﬂ' cation for eligibility under the Wisconsin State Farmland
Preservation program and to conserve productive farming areas, assure a proper economic and physical
environment for continued agricultural use of land, maintain an open rural character; assure compatible types
and densities of development on lands that are useable for agricultural pursuits; minimize other land uses
incompatible with farming, and prevent the uncontrolled spread of residential development. Intention of the Zone
is to permit usual acceptable farming and farming practices which may generate dust, odor, smoke, noise, and
vibration; during growing seasons machinery may be operated at other than daylight hours; certain generally
acceptable farming operations may involve the use and spraying of herbicides or pesticides; and acceptable
practices in keeping animals may involve odors or noises. Accordingly, any person or entity residing or working
in an Agricultural Zone should anticipate these types of occurrences and recognize that such are the by-product
of zoning an area in the Town where agricultural endeavors are encouraged to thrive.

3. Chaplerb-Articled shalbpecreplodlurend:
Article 7
A. DEFINITIONS. In this farmland preservation ordinance:

(1) “Accessory use” means any of the following land uses on a farm:
(a) A building, structure, or improvement that is an integral part of, or is incidental to, an agricultural use. This
may include, for example:
1. A facility used to store or process raw agricultural commodities, all of which are produced on the farm.
2. A facility used to keep livestock on the farm.
3. A facility used to store or process inputs primarily for agricultural uses on the farm.
4. A facility used to keep or service vehicles or equipment primarily employed in agricultural uses on the
farm.
5. A wind turbine or solar energy facility that collects wind or solar energy on the farm and uses or
transforms it to provide energy primarily for use on the farm.
6. A manure digester, bio-fuel facility, or other facility that produces energy primarily from materials grown
or produced on the farm, primarily for use on the farm.
7. A waste storage or processing facility used to store or process animal waste produced solely from
livestock kept on the farm.
(b) An activity or business operation that is an integral part of or incidental to an agricultural use.
(c) A farm residence, including normal residential accessories.
(d) A business, activity, or enterprise, whether or not associated with an agricultural use, which meets all of the
following requirements:
1. It is conducted on a farm by an owner or operator of that farm,
2. It requires no buildings, structures, or improvements other than those described in par. (a) or (c).
3. It employs no more than 4 full-time employees at any given time.
4. It does not impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of the farm or other protected farmland in
any significant way or substantive part.

(2) “Agricultural use” means any of the following activities conducted for the purpose of producing an income or
livelihood:
(a) Crop or forage production.
(b) Keeping livestock.
(c) Beekeeping.
(d) Nursery, sod, or Christmas tree production.
(e) Floriculture.
(f) Aquaculture.
(g) Fur farming.

Fire Protection and Burning Ordinance. August 6, 2015 141



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

(h) Forest management.
(i) Enrolling land in a federal agricultural commodity payment program or a federal or state agricultural land
conservation payment program.

(3) “Agriculture-related use” means a facility, whether or not located on a farm, that has at least one of the following

as a primary and not merely incidental purpose:

(a) Providing agricultural supplies, agricultural equipment, agricultural inputs or agricultural services directly to
farms, including farms in the farmland preservation zoning district.

(b) Storing, processing or handling raw agricultural commodities obtained directly from farms, including farms in
the farmland preservation zoning district.

(c) Slaughtering livestock, including livestock from farms in the farmland preservation zoning district.

(d) Marketing livestock to or from farms, including farms in the farmland preservation zoning district.

(e) Processing agricultural by-products or wastes received directly from farms, including farms in the farmland
preservation zoning district.

(5) "Common ownership” means ownership by the same person or persons, or by persons that are all wholly owned
by the same person or persons. “Common ownership” includes joint tenancy and tenancy in common. Solely for
purposes of this definition, a parcel owned by one member of a married couple is deemed to be owned by the
married couple. Land is deemed to be under “common ownership,” for purposes of this ordinance, if it is all
owned by the same individual, married couple, joint tenants, tenants in common, corporation, LLC, partnership,
estate or trust. If land parcels are owned by separate legal entities, but those legal entities are all wholly owned
by exactly the same person or persons, those land parcels are deemed to be under “common ownership” for
purposes of this ordinance but not necessarily for other purposes.

(6) “Contiguous” means adjacent to or sharing a common boundary. “Contiguous” land includes
land that is separated only by a river, stream, section line, public road, private road, railroad, pipeline,
transmission line, or transportation or transmission right-of- way. Parcels are not “contiguous” if they meet only at
a single point.

(7) “Farm” means all land under common ownership that is primarily devoted to agricultural use. For purposes of this
definition, land is deemed to be primarily devoted to agricultural use if any of the following apply:
(a) The land produces at least $6,000 in annual gross farm revenues to its owner or renter, regardless of whether
a majority of the land area is in agricultural use.
(b) A majority of the land area is in agricultural use.

(9) “Farm residence” means any of the following structures located on a farm:
(a) A single-family or duplex (two-family) residence that is the only residential structure on the farm.
(b) A single-family or duplex (two-family) residence that is occupied by any of the following:
1. An owner or operator of the farm.
2. A parent or child of an owner or operator of the farm
3. An individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross income from the farm.
(c) A migrant labor camp that is certified under s. 103.92, Wis. Stats.

(10) “Gross farm revenue” means gross receipts from agricultural uses, less the cost or other basis of livestock or
other agricultural items purchased for resale which are sold or otherwise disposed of during the taxable year.
“Gross farm revenue” includes receipts accruing to a renter but does not include rent paid to the land owner.

(11) “Livestock” means bovine animals, equine animals, goats, poultry, sheep, swine, farm-raised deer, farm-raised
game birds, llamas, ostrich/emus, and farm-raised fish.

(12) “Nonfarm residence” means any residence other than a farm residence.

does-net-qualify-as-a-farm-residencethesize-of the residential parcel-is-deemed-to-be-10-acres.

Fire Protection and Burning Ordinance. August 6, 2015 14-2



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

(14) “Open space parcel” means a parcel on which no buildings, other than hunting blinds or small sheds, have been
constructed or approved for construction.

(15) “Person” means an individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company (LLC), trust, estate or other legal
entity.

(16) "Prime farmland” means all of the following:

(a) An area with a class | or class Il land capability classification as identified by the Natural Resources
Conservation Service of the United States Department of Agriculture.

(b) Land, other than land described in par. (a), which is identified as prime farmland in the county’s certified
farmland preservation plan.

(17) “Prior nonconforming use” means a land use that does not comply with this farmland preservation zoning
ordinance, but which lawfully existed prior to the application of this ordinance.

(18) “Protected farmland” means land that is any of the following:
(a) Located in a farmland preservation zoning district certified under ch. 91, Wis. Stats.
(b) Covered by a farmland preservation agreement under ch. 91, Wis. Stats.
(c) Covered by an agricultural conservation easement under s. 93.73, Wis. Stats.
(d) Otherwise legally protected from nonagricultural development.

B. LAND USE IN FARMLAND PRESERVATION ZONING DISTRICT; GENERAL. Only the following land uses are
allowed in a farmland preservation zoning district:

(1) Uses allowed under section C without a conditional use permit.
(2) Uses allowed under section D with a conditional use permit.
(3) Prior nonconforming uses, subject to 59.69(10) Wis. Stats.

C. PERMITTED USES. The following land uses are allowed without a conditional use permit in a farmland preservation
zoning district:

(1) Agricultural uses and accessory uses on farms (including farm residences), except that a conditional use permit is
required under section D(32) for the following agricultural uses and accessory uses on farms:

(a) A new or expanded facility used to keep cattle, swine, poultry, sheep, or goats, if that facility will have
more than 500 animal units if the proposed facility meets the standards, procedures and application
prescribed in ch. ATCP 51, Wis. Admin. Code, Wis. Stats 93.90 and NR 243.

(b) On-farm-riding-stables-and-boarding facilitiesfarmstead-food i jes,
outlets— See Chapter 5, Exhibit 2, Land Uses by District for other conditional uses.

(2) Non-farm residential structures built prior to January 1, 2014

(3) Undeveloped natural resource and open space areas.

(4) Transportation, utility, communication, or other uses that are required under state or federal law to be located in a

specific place, or that are authorized to be located in a specific place under a state or federal law that preempts
the requirement of a conditional use permit for that use.

D. CONDITIONAL USES.

(1) General.
(a) The Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may issue a conditional use permit for a

proposed land use identified in this section if the proposed land use meets applicable conditions under this
section.

(b) Before issuing a conditional use permit under par. (a), the Town Board on recommendation of the Plan
Commission shall determine in writing that the proposed use meets applicable conditions under this
section. The Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may issue the permit subject to any
additional conditions which the Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission deems necessary
to carry out the purposes of this ordinance.

Fire Protection and Buming Ordinance. August 6, 2015 14-3



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

: . : .

outlets— See Chapter 5, Exhibit 2, Land Uses by District for other conditional uses.

(3) Agricultural and accessory uses on farms. The Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may
issue a conditional use permit for any of the following agricultural uses or accessory uses for which a permit is
required under section C(1):

(a) A new or expanded facility that will be used to keep cattle, swine, poultry, sheep or goats, and that will have
more than 500 animal units, if the proposed facility meets the standards prescribed in ch. ATCP 51, Wis.
Adm. Code.

b g ; r ﬁ ‘ : : i
outlets: Also see Chapters 5, Exhibit 2, Land Use by District for other conditional uses.

(4) Agriculture-related uses. The Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may issue a conditional
use permit for an agriculture-related use if all of the following apply:

(a) Unless required by State or Federal, the use supports agricultural uses in the farmland preservation zoning
district in direct and significant ways and is more suited to a farmland preservation zoning district than to an
industrial or commercial zoning district.

(b) The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the
farmland preservation zoning district.

(c) The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and appropriate,
considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or federal law.

(d) The use is reasonably designed to minimize conversion of land, at and around the use site, from
agricultural use or open space use.

(e) The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected
farmland.

(f) Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired to the extent feasible.
(5) Compatible infrastructure.
(a) Unless required by State or Federal law, the Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may
i(zs)ye a conditional use permit for any of the following uses if that use meets applicable conditions under par.
1. Transportation uses, including roads, rail facilities, and agricultural aeronautic facilities.
2. Communication uses, including transmission lines, cell towers, antennae, and broadcast towers.

3. Oil, gas and other pipelines.

4. Electrical transmission lines.

Fire Protection and Burning Ordinance. August 6, 2015 14-4



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

5. Wind turbines (when not an accessory use on a farm which is permitted).
6. Solar power generation facilities (when not an accessory use on a farm which is permitted).

7. Drainage facilities.

(b) The Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may issue a conditional use permit for a
proposed use under par. (a) if all of the following apply:

1. The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes
of the farmland preservation zoning district.

2. The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and appropriate,
considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or federal law.

3. The use is reasonably designed to minimize conversion of land, at and around the site of the use,
from agricultural use or open space use.

4. The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected
farmland.

5. Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired to the extent
feasible.

(6) Government and nonprofit community uses. The Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission
may issue a conditional use permit for a government use, or for an institutional, religious or community use, if
the Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission determines that all of the following apply:

(a) The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the
farmland preservation zoning district.

(b) The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and appropriate,
considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or federal law.

(c) The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and around the site of the use, from
agricultural use or open space use.

(d) The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected
farmland.

(e) Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible.

(7) Nonmetallic mineral extraction. The Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may issue a
conditional use permit for a nonmetallic mineral extraction operation if all of the following apply:

(a) The operation complies with all of the following:
1. Subchapter | of ch. 295, Wis. Stats., and rules promulgated under that subchapter.
2. Applicable provisions of the Town of Nepeuskun Ordinances.

3. Any applicable requirements of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation concerning the restoration
of nonmetallic mineral extraction sites.

(b) The operation and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes
of the farmland preservation zoning district.

(c) The operation and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and appropriate,
considering alternative locations outside the farmland preservation zoning district, or are specifically
approved under state or federal law.

(d) The operation is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land around the extraction site from
agricultural use or open space use.

Fire Protection and Burning Ordinance. August 6, 2015 14-5



Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

(e) The operation does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected
farmland.

(f) The conditional use permit requires the landowner to restore the affected land after the nonmetallic mineral
extraction operation is completed. The permit shall require the landowner to restore the land to a condition
suitable for agricultural use, according to a written restoration plan included with the permit.

E. REZONING LAND OUT OF A FARMLAND PRESERVATION ZONING DISTRICT.

(1) Except as provided in sub. (2), the Town Board on recommendation of the Plan Commission may not rezone land
out of a farmland preservation zoning district unless the Town Board on recommendation of the Plan
Commission finds all of the following in writing, after public hearing, as part of the official record of rezoning:

(a) The rezoned land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation zoning district. Rezone
decisions and actions shall follow DATCP guidelines if available. Note: No rezone is required for residences
built prior to January 1, 2014.

(b) The rezoning is consistent with any comprehensive plan, adopted by the Town Board on recommendation
of the Plan Commission which is in effect at the time of the rezoning.

(c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the Winnebago County farmland preservation plan, certified
under ch. 91, Wis. Stats., which is in effect at the time of the rezoning. The rezoning will not substantially
impair or limit current or future agricultural use of other protected farmland.

(d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use surrounding parcels of
land that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use.

(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to any of the following:

(a) A rezoning that is affirmatively certified by the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection under ch. 91, Wis. Stats.

(b) A rezoning that makes the farmland preservation zoning ordinance map more consistent with the
Winnebago County farmland preservation plan map, certified under ch. 91, Wis, Stats., which is in effect at

the time of the rezoning.
Facbat Restatad-Ordinance
Attestation of Action regarding-Ordinance-2012-004
Description Date

Adopted January 21, 2013
Amended August 6, 2015
Amended , 2021

-----------------------------

End of Chapter

Fire Protection and Burning Ordinance. August 6, 2015 14-6



State of Wisconsin
Governor Tony Evers

Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Secretary Randy Romanski

Ken Jaworski

Cedar Corporation
1695 Bellevue St.
Green Bay, WI 54311

December 13, 2021

Re: Certification of the Town of Nepeuskun, Winnebago County Farmland Preservation Zoning
Ordinance

Dear Ken:

Attached is a department order certifying the Town of Nepeuskun, Winnebago County, Farmland Preservation
Zoning Ordinance under s. 91.36, Wis. Stats. The final step in the certification process will be to provide us
with proof of adoption of the ordinance before June 30", 2022. The ordinance is now certified through
December 31, 2031.

We look forward to working with you in the future on farmland preservation in the Town of Nepeuskun. If you
have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

aa

Tim Jackson
Farmland Preservation Program
608-224-4630

Wisconsin - America’s Dairyland

2811 Agriculture Drive ¢ PO Box 8911 + Madison, WI 53708-8911 + Wisconsin.gov
An equal opportunity employer



STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

TOWN OF NEPEUSKUN, DARM Docket No. 139-56100-0-21 F-1221

WINNEBAGO COUNTY FARMLAND

PRESERVATION ZONING ORDER CERTIFYING ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE (TEXT AND MAP). THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2031
INTRODUCTION

The Town of Nepeuskun in Winnebago County has asked the Department of Agriculture,
Trade and Consumer Protection (“DATCP?”) to certify a farmland preservation ordinance,
pursuant to s. 91.36, Wis. Stats. DATCP has considered the request and adopts the following
decision:

FINDINGS OF FACT

(1) DATCEP is an agency of the State of Wisconsin, and is responsible for administering
Wisconsin’s farmland preservation law under ch. 91, Wis. Stats., as repealed and recreated by
2009 Wis. Act 28.

(2) The Town of Nepeuskun is a Town in the State of Wisconsin. The Town of
Nepeuskun is a political subdivision that is authorized to adopt a farmland preservation
zoning ordinance under s. 91.30, Wis. Stats.

(3) Under s. 91.36, Wis. Stats., DATCP may certify a farmland preservation zoning
ordinance or ordinance amendment for compliance with statutory standards. Certification
allows farmers covered by the ordinance to claim farmland preservation tax credits under
subch. IX of ch. 71, Wis. Stats.

(4) A political subdivision may ask DATCP to certify a farmland preservation zoning
ordinance or ordinance amendment. The political subdivision must submit an application
under s. 91.40, Wis. Stats. As part of the application, the political subdivision must certify
that the ordinance or amendment meets applicable statutory standards under s. 91.38, Wis.
Stats. Among other things, the ordinance or amendment must be consistent with the county’s
certified farmland preservation plan.

(5) DATCP may certify a farmland preservation zoning ordinance or amendment if the
ordinance or amendment meets applicable statutory standards under s. 91.38, Wis. Stats.
DATCP may certify based on the representations contained in the political subdivision’s
application, but DATCP may conduct its own review and verification as it deems appropriate.

(6) DATCP may make its certification contingent upon the political subdivision’s
adoption of the certified ordinance or amendment, in the form certified. DATCP may also
withdraw its certification at any time if| as a result of subsequent changes to the ordinance or
the county’s certified farmland preservation plan, the ordinance no longer meets minimum
certification standards under s. 91.38, Wis. Stats.

(7) Winnebago County has a certified farmland preservation plan. This plan is currently

1



certified through December 31, 2030.

(8) On December 9, 2021, DATCP received an application from the Town of Nepeuskun,
in which the Town asked DATCP to certify the Town’s farmland preservation ordinance. The
Town of Nepeuskun submitted the application in the form required under s. 91.40, Wis. Stats.
The application included the representations required under ss. 91.40(3) and (4), Wis. Stats.

(9) The farmland preservation zoning ordinance is part of the Town of Nepeuskun Zoning
Ordinance, and is intertwined with other provisions of that zoning code. The ordinance
includes an ordinance text, together with an ordinance map.

(10) On December 10, 2021, DATCP confirmed by letter that the Town of Nepeuskun
certification application was complete, and that DATCP would proceed to review the
complete application.

(11) DATCP may certify a farmland preservation ordinance for a period of time specified

in the certification order. Certification of an ordinance may not exceed 10 years. See s.
91.36(2)(b), Wis. Stats.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

(1) Based on the representations made by the Town of Nepeuskun in its application for
certification of a farmland preservation ordinance, DATCP concludes as follows:

(a) The proposed Town of Nepeuskun farmland preservation ordinance, consisting of a
proposed ordinance text dated December 9, 2021, and map dated December 2, 2021,
meet certification requirements under s. 91.38, Wis. Stats.

(b) DATCP may certify the proposed ordinance pursuant to s. 91.36, Wis. Stats.

(2) Pursuant to s. 91.36(2)(b), Wis. Stats., DATCP should certify the proposed ordinance
through December 31, 2031.

(3) Pursuant to s. 91.36(7), Wis. Stats., the effective date of the certification should be the
date on which the order is signed.
ORDER

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED THAT:

(1) The proposed Town of Nepeuskun farmland preservation ordinance, consisting of the
proposed ordinance text dated December 9, 2021, and map dated December 2, 2021, are
hereby certified under s. 91.36, Wis. Stats.

(2) The certified farmland preservation zoning districts for the Town of Nepeuskun are
the A-1 Farmland Preservation District and the FPO Farmland Preservation Overlay District.



(3) This certification is contingent upon the Town of Nepeuskun adopting the ordinance,
in the form certified, before June 30, 2022.

(4) This certification takes effect on the date on which the order is signed.

(5) This certification expires at the end of the day on December 31, 2031.

Dated this 13th  day of December , 2021

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

By %»@ b~
%a@Mlling, Administrator

Division of Agricultural Resource Management

Parties for purposes of review under s. 227.53, Wis. Stats.:

Town of Nepeuskun
Copies to:

Ken Jaworski

Cedar Corporation
1695 Bellevue St.
Green Bay, WI 54311



Agenda Item Report

Winnebago County

The Wave of the Future

DATE: February 21, 2022

TO: Planning and Zoning Committee (for March 4, 2022 Committee meeting)

FROM: Jerry Bougie, Director of Planning and Zoning, Cary Rowe, Zoning Administrator

RE: Committee review and action to forward Town Zoning Ordinance amendment(s) to County Board

Background:

Amendments to Town zoning ordinances are required to be adopted by the Winnebago County Board
pursuant to section 60.62(3), Wis. Stats., and s. 8.04, Winnebago County General Code.

Policy Discussion:

County Zoning Staff receives Town zoning ordinance amendment(s) from the affected Town(s). Staff
reviews the Town's action for completeness of information (i.e. findings of fact) and whether the
proposed zoning amendment(s) is/are consistent with the Winnebago County Comprehensive Plan and
subsequently prepares a Staff recommendation on each of the proposed zoning amendment(s).
Amendments are then reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Committee whereby the Committee takes
action to forward the zoning amendment(s) to County Board for approval. Town zoning amendments
do not require a County public hearing, as the hearing has already occurred at the Town level.

For this month's agenda the following Town Zoning Change(s) is/are requested:

1. Winchester Area Historical Society — Town Zoning Change (Tax ID nos. 028-0681-01 & 028-
0687-01) -Town of Winchester.

Findings: Town Zone Change(s) are consistent with the Winnebago County Comprehensive Plan.

Requested Action:

Approve a motion to forward town zone change to County Board for action. (Note: a separate motion is
made for each zone change on the agenda).

Committee Action:

Attachments:

See attached.



CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE,, PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF MARCH 4, 2022
TO: Planning & Zoning Committee

FM: Zoning Administrator

RE: Review of Town Zoning Change(s)

1. Winchester Area Historical Society - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No(s): 028-
0681-01 & 028-0687-01) — Town of Winchester.

The town zoning change for Winchester Area Historical Society is consistent with
Winnebago County's Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winchester approved
the zoning change from A-2 (General Agricultural District) and R-1 (Rural
Residential District) to B-2 (Community Business) and Winnebago County's future
land use plan shows future land use as Public/Institutional.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.



N ERXA—) JOF & =V~ u/ﬂ/n-—/

Im‘f/’fu/ﬁ&/

Town of Winchester

Ordinance 2021-02
Ordinance to Amend the Official Town of Winchester Zoning Ordinance Map

WHEREAS, One or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winchester Zoning
Code of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as deseribed herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings, the proposed amendment(s) have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the application(s) for amendment(s) to the Map of the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use
elements of the CY 2016 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Section 17.59 of the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of
Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Winchester is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner: Winchester Area Historical Society, PO Box 84, Larsen, WI 54947

Legal description of property: The property located at 5270 Ann Street, Larsen, WI 54947 in the
Town of Winchester and being specifically described as Tax IDs 028-0681-01 and 028-0687-01,
Section 24, Town 20 North, Range 15 East, Town of Winchester, County of Winnebago, State of
Wisconsin. The application is to re-zone a portion of the property from A-2 (General Agricultural
District) and R-1 (Rural Residential District) to B-2 (Community Business).

Findings of Fact:

1. The Town of Winchester has an adopted Land Use Plan

2. The Adopted 20-year Future Land Use Map in the Land Use Plan shows parcels 028-0681-
01 and 028-0687-01 as Institutional Facilities, Recreational Facilities, and Natural Areas

3. B-2 (Community Business) zoning is consistent with the aforementioned land use districts.

4. Therefore, a zoning change from A-2 and R-1 to B-2 is consistent with the adopted Land
Use Plan.

5. The zoning change is compatible with adjacent land uses.

The above described property is hereby rezoned from:

A-2 (General Agricultural District) and R-1 (Rural Residential District) to B-2 (Community
Business).

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. The
amendment to the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 19th, day of April, 2021

Vote: Yes: 3 No: f/j Absent: a Abstain: Z(

. o Attfst: ) / -
V) Viptalher ) & /bl

Matthew J Olson, CH4irman Holly Stevens, C iﬂk




Town of Winchester

8522 Park Way, Larsen, WI 54947
920.836.2948

April 27, 2021

County Zoning Office
Attn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Avenue
Oshkosh, WI 54901

Re: Town Board approved amendment to the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances Map.
Dear Mr. Rowe,

Enclosed please find the material relative to the following amendment(s) to the Zoning Code of
Ordinances, Zoning Map in the Town of Winchester:

Re-zoning submitted by the Winchester Area Historical Society, PO Box 84, Larsen, WI 54947 in the
Town of Winchester and being specifically described as Tax ID 028-0681-01 and Tax ID 028-0687-01,
Section 24, Town 20 North, Range 15 Fast, Town of Winchester, County of Winnebago, State of
Wisconsin. The application is to re-zone the property from A-2 (General Agricultural District) and R-1
(Rural Residential District) to B-2 (Community Business District).

Should you ha any uestions relative to this request, please feel free to call or email me.
)

Holly Stgvens
Town of Winchester Clerk

CC County Clerk, Sue Ertmer



028-0681-01 and 028-0687-01 ReZoning

! 1028 06447
39.0¢ 175.00 O

as4.0

3

4/27/2021, 7:28:14 AM

Adjacent Counties Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers ~ 7 Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

Navigable Waterways Navigable - Stream (checked)

Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) —
— Tax Parcel Boundary

Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked) ) Boad ROW
oa

Navigable - Strearmn (unchecked) L
Municipal Boundary

1:1,814
0 0.01 0.03 0.06 mi
} ot - - 1 S R W— - J
0 062 004 0.08 km

Winrebage Counly GIS. imagery Dale: Apni 2020

Winnebago Caunly GIS

Wihnnanans Ceacniy I | imacar: Nata s 20000 |



028-0681-01 and 028-0687-01 ReZoning

ECRGOW
89.0 175.0'

.

E R |
v 028044401 [ @ ' 02803980302
o 1280444010 0280393
27122
121.60° ' 11600 &13 =
" | 7 e P ™
cou 82.0' l 86.0° NT—
5240, %Zﬂ

0280683
68.00'
0281079 |
(=]
=

/

F

g g
S =
e,
2
263 7%
82.0 86.0° .
168007 | -
0280641 - b zg 5
z ~ 02806810103 «|© T
263.67 oo & wl= o~ =
2640° I e - " @
' 157 ’ . = a
0280640 o
is nozmm 3 g
%5.0' 24 45— 357.5 §
162 89 Iz =i -
o I8 0280697 <
0280639 b | s @ 5 bt o
1 & éﬁ o ~
wxe £ 5
2 Cociu :
g & . (=]
: i

212 -

b € ozaoess &= . —

N =

B 2
264,

e 357.3 5270 296 0 : 2
= - 02!063?037 — - ole - = = - =
i — &g 028069801 ANN ST §

, 487.0° i
Essomaé‘ | &

o 0280699 - *
4/27/2021, 7:28:51 AM 1:1,814
— 0 0.01 0.03 0.06 mi
L---s Adjacent Counties " Navigable - Permanent (checked) —_——

] 002  0.04 0.09 km
Lakes, Ponds and Rivers " Navigabie - Intermittent (checked)

Navigable Waterways -—-

Navigable - Permanent (unchecked)
Pavement Edge

Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked)

Navigable - Stream (checked)

Centerline

Navigable - Stream (unchecked) Riircnd
ailroads

Winnebago County GIS, Imagery Date: Aprit 2020

Winnebago County GIS

Whinnahans Cannts (IR | Imanan: Nale: 8ndl 20701



	JANUARY 21 VIEWING MINUTES
	FEBRUARY 4 DELIBERATIVE MINUTES
	FEBRUARY 4 PLANNING MEETING MINUTES
	FEBRUARY 18 VIEWING MINUTES
	DARRIN KUEHN CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW 
	TOWN OF NEPEUSKUN ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
	WINCHESTER AREA HISTORIAL SOCIETY TOWN ZONING CHANGE

